ACHING HISTORY OF THE
RACINE SISTERS OF SAINT
DOMINIC

Through the courtesy of Sister
Diane Kenel, Racine Dominican
Archivist, the following listing of the
Dominican Sisters was forwarded to
St. Andrew's parish to be recorded in
the St. Andrew Sesquicentennial Book.
In 1868-1869 Rev. August Lang
repaired the old log church for a
school. Father Lang himself taught
school assisted by his house keeper
and Mr. Bohr. The first Sisters of St.
Dominic arrived at St. Andrew in the
fall of 1869 under the pastorate of
Father Deisenrieder. St. Andrew school
was the second school staffed the
Dominican Sisters outside the the
Racine area. The Sisters of St.
Dominic taught thousands of St.
Andrew students for 101 years.

The following names may be
respectfully placed on the St. Andrew
School Teacher’s Honor Roll

Sr Dominica Poegl

1869-1870; 1873-1874; 1879-1880;
1889-1891

Sr. Jacobina Mettmann

1869-1870

Sr. Agnes Geraghty

1869-1870

Sr. Augustine Koch

1870-1870

Sr. Corona Hargrafen

1870-1872; 1873-1874

Sr. Michaela Elsinger

1870-1871; 1873-1874

Sr. Emily Acker

1870-1873; 1882-1884 Postulant
Anna Koltes, (P) Sr. Hildegarde
1871-1872

Mary Karles, (P) Sr. Philomene
1871-1872

Sr. Josepha Kreul

1872-1873; 1875-1877; 1884-1888
Anna Wallenkamp, (P) Sr. Magdalena
1872-1877; 1883-1888

Sr. Louis Bourgeault

1874-1875

Sr Constantia Meyer

1874-1875

Sr. Seraphica Herrmann
1874-1875

Sr. Columba Watry

1875-1878

Sr. Helen Karls

1877-1879; 1880-1882; 1918-1919
Lucy Roland, (P) Sr. Johanna
1877-1878

Sr. Evangelist Thomas
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1878-1879

Sr. Euphrosine VanHandel
1878-1880; 1903-1906
Sr.Theresa Fitzpatrick
1879-1880

Sr. Frances Foechke
1880-1882

Sr. Cordula Niemann
1880-1881

Sr. Alexia Reuter
1882-1885; 1890-1891
Sr. Martha Bourgmeyer
1882-1883

Sr. Charitas Thelen
1883-1884

Sr. Regina Reuter
1885-1887

Sr. Marcella Wacher
1885-1886; 1895-1896
Sr. Angela Karles
1886-1888

Sr. Felicitas Kraus
1886-1887

Sr. Bernadette Maerz
1887-1890

Sr. Bonaventure Friederich
1888-1889

Sr. Clara Diehl
1888-1889

Sr. Scholastica Koltes
1889-1890

Anna Wolf (P)
1890-1891

Sr. Villans VanDenEng
1891-1895

Sr. Raymunda Mack

1891-1893

Sr. Anselma Weiss
1893-1894

Sr. Gabriel Fedewa
1894-1900

Sr. Armella Specht
1896-1897

Sr. Valeria Luxen
1897-1902

Sr. Antonia Koehler
1897-1899

Sr. Bernarda Hess
1899-1900

Sr. Lawrence Ehr
1900-1902

Sr. Cleopha Pierre
1901-1902

Sr. Seraphica Herrmann
1902-1904; 1916-1918



Sr. Isabelle Zwetter
1902-1907

Sr. Benvenuta Jordan
1902-1903

Sr. Eustace Hoff
1903-1904

Sr. Angela Endres
1903-1904

Sr. Hilgarde Koltes
1904-1914; 1924-1926
Sr. Andrew Stendebach
1904-1907

Sr. Nothburga Schwicker
1906-1917

Sr. Jerome Meyer
1907-1918

Sr. Pulcheria Weiland
1907-1909; 1938-1939
Sr. Leocadia Biberger
1909-1916

Sr. Macaria Kleckner
1914-1919

Sr. Baptista Angerer
1917-1927

Sr. Cornelia Servatius
1918-1919

Sr. Alvara Ernst
1919-1926

Sr. Timothy Giedl
1919-1920; 1926-1929
Sr. Albina Breunig
1919-1923

Sr. Veronica Schecher
1919-1922; 1938-1940
Sr. Loretta SedImeier
1920-1924

Sr. Mary Joseph Bosen
1922-1924

Sr. Adeline Ehm
1923-1928

Sr. Dorothy Altweck
1924-1930

Sr. Sophia Hartl
1926-1930

Sr. Bona Luginger
1927-1929

Sr. Henrietta Shea
1928-1931

Sr. Caroline Meulemans
1929-1932

Sr. Angelica Weiland
1929-1930

Sr. Evarista Wittman
1930-1934

Sr. Viola Straus
1930-1931; 1942-1948
Sr. Sylvester Arents
1931-1932

Sr. Harriet Raymaker
1931-1933

Sr. Thomas Aquinas Grobbel

1931-1934

Sr. Aloysia Lenz
1932-1934

Sr. Thomas Smith
1932-1934

Sr. Ernesta Heintz
1933-1934

Sr. Stephana Schmitz
1934-1938

Sr. Cunigunda Altweck
1934-1938

Sr. Basilia Trepanier
1934-1938

Sr. Damian Vanden Wildenberg
1934-1935

Sr. Giles Otradovec
1934-1937

Sr. Aquin Ritzinger
1935-1936

Sr. Ann Marie ( Gregory ) Kegel
1937-1938

Sr. Mary Ann Hass
1937-1938; 1950-1952

Sr. Liboria Schecher
1938-1952

Sr. Esther VanDerLoop
1938-1941

Sr. Winifred Edlebeck
1938-1941

Sr. Joseph Marie Biddie
1939-1942

Sr. Helen Marie Doll
1940-1948

Sr. Verena Kilsdonk
1941-1944

Sr. Camilla Martin
1941-1946

Sr. Bernarda Lechtenberg
1944-1950

Sr. Lambertine Novinski
1946-1948

Sr. Therese de Lisieux Durand
1948-1951

Sr. Vianney Klapoetke
1948-1950 ; 1962-1963

Sr. Praxedes Geier
1949-1952

Sr. Audrey Affholder
1951-1955

Sr. Agnes ( Wilma) Simmon
1952-1954

Sr. Veneranda Hargrafen
1952-1955



Sr.Patricia ( Carmelle ) Stadler
1953-1955, 1963-1964

Sr. Alexander Buck

1952-1954

Sr. Rita VanderVelden
1954-1960

Sr. Marie Imelda  Baumgartner
1955-1958

Sr. Agnes ( Magdala ) Ballweg
1955-1958
Sr. Catherine ( Kostka ) Wildenberg
1958-1960

Sr. Dorothy  Ann ( Myron ) Greiber
1958-1959

Sr. Eucharista Schlaefer
1959-1962

Sr. Kathleen Simon

1960-1961

Sr. Dorothy ( Thomas More ) Doerfler
1960-1966

Sr. George Ann Heegeman
1961-1963

Sr. Therese ( Duane ) Hoffmann
1963-1967

Sr. Rose Marie ( Albert ) Feucht
1964-1966

Sr. Nicole Wester

1966-1969

Sr. Sharon Berres

1966-1969

Sr. Joyce ( John Paul ) Ballweg
1967-1968

Sr. Paula Marie Jarosz
1969-1970

Sr. Mary Ellen Paulson
1969-1970

Lay Teachers
Mrs.Joe. Sokoly
1955-1957

Mrs. Floyd, Keuler
1956 -1969

Mrs MaryAnn,Bietzer
1959-196(

Ms. Margaret, Beaudreau
1960-1961

Mrs. Jay,McDonald
1962-1964
Mrs.Ruth,Nicke!
1964-1966

Mrs. Norman,Clark
19661970
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In 1966-1970, the school was operated with
voluntcer Sisters and lay tcachers  with an
experimental, ungraded teaching system with 94
students in attendance. This venture came to an end
on June 1970. The school remained closed until
1983, when, under the pastorate of Father Joseph
Fischer, the school opened a program for the
Kinderclub. Teacher Lori Schellfeffer took charge
of primary education in 1983 ull June of 1985,
followed by Nancy Bump in the fall of 1985
assisted by Rose Everett. Mrs, Bump conducted
classes  through 1988. The 10-i2 atending
Kinderclub children came from St. Mary's, and St.
Andrews parishes and the surrounding arca.

The school doors were opened in the
summer from 1987-1989. The Sisters of St. Joseph,
Campbellsport, conducted summer school classes.
Principal Sister Cheryl Gross, assisted in physical
education by teacher Diane Hensel, received a
high level of support for outstanding work in
religious education. Under the Co-op Education
Service (CESA), part of the school facility was
rented to CESA to accommodate students  with
special education needs, This began August 1996
with CESA paying St. Andrew’s $ 550.00 a month
for needed space, it ended June 1998,

Below: a Diploma of Graduation was
awarded to Albert Adelmeyer at St. Andrew school
in 1906.

Parents of farm children took a lighter look
at the need for the full eight years of education. It
was not uncommon for farm children who reached
the sixth or seventh grade to be asked 10 stay home
and help with the farm work,

Diploma of Graduation was only awarded in
Parochial Schools upon the Standards of the State
of Wisconsin in the early 20™ century.




St Andrew School and Teachers
In 1868-1869 the Rev. August Lang repaired the old log church for a school. The school consisted of
two rooms and living quarters. In 1882 a new school was built. The eastern part of the building was
occupied by the Sisters until 1904. Recorded in the files of 1902, the three residing Sisters received $420.00
a year salary. In addition fringe benefits were earned, with the added $50.00 a year paid for playing the organ
and a bonus of $25.00 a year for washing church linens.

Due to increased in enrollment, the two rooms formerly occupied by the Sisters were now remodeled
to four teaching rooms and in 1904. The Sisters now occupied the new convent. The convent was referred to
as the ‘Sisters House’ and the Sister in charge of domestic duties was known as the ‘Cook Sister’: This
terminology was a reflection of our German heritage. The school was now staffed with four teaching nuns
and one housekeeper. This expanded work force for the parish school brought the Sister’s yearly salary up
to $ 605,73. As we approach the year 1911, reports show the Sister’s yearly salary was $ 732. 27 an
average increase of $18.07 per year. The Sisters were known to be strong in character with a profound will
to teach and discipline.

In 1919 the parish celebrated the 50th anniversary of the Sisters of St. Dominic as educators of the
St. Andrew children. In 1926 we find the following statement in the parish financial report written by Father
Delles.

“We find it necessary to increase our assessment this year ,on account of a letter received
Dec. 13th, 1926 from Mother M. Romana O.P. It is necessary for us, therefore, to ask for a
substantial increase in salary for our teaching Sisters in order that we may keep them ready and
fit for the burden they bear. We feel that we are not asking anything beyond what is just and
reasonable, and we beg you to consider generally our plea, a yearly salary of four hundred dollars
for each teacher after January first, nineteen hundred twenty seven. A second reason is, we must
put a new roof on the church. A third, we must build new fences, line fences.”

The yearly salary for the four teaching Sisters and one house maintenance Sister was $1, 200.00 a year
plus $ 100.00 for the organist.

The Sisters responsibilities were numerous. They trained Mass servers in the Latin Mass. Other
duties included church and altar care which called for flower and candle arrangements and also conduct
weekly choir rehearsals. Special scheduling of classes for veneration at the Holy Forty Hour Devotion
Service held once a year was also part of there responsibilities. In the 1920s -1930s the school children
assembled in the school classrooms on Sunday morning before Mass. At the sounding of the first church
bells the Sisters marched the children from school to church in order of grades to the front pews. First ,
second, third, and so on to the eighth grade, all in rank and file stood silently in the center aisle until the
Sister Superior, with a thunderous clap of her hands, signaled a group genuflection, the boys then going to
the right pews and the qgirls to the left pews. Sisters in charge watched diligently for mischievous behavior
during Mass. Anyone out of line was disciplined and was asked to occupy Sister’s pew. The rules of
church behavior were: no looking around in church, no laughing or smiling in church, no talking in church,
no stretching or unruly movements and no chewing gum.

Parish Stage Plays

The Sisters worked hard to train the children for the annual Thanksgiving Stage Plays held at Lehners
Hall. Lehners Hall was the upper floor of the present Kollmans Korner Supper Club at down town Le Roy.
The children were marched to Lehners Hall in the most inclement weather, at times in sub-zero temperatures
for play rehearsal in the upper unheated hall. The writer recalls frostbite on the ears and toes received from
the 1/2 mile walk to and from the hall and school. On the scheduled day or night of performance, the hall
had limited seating room and when performance of any grade was finished, the children would return to their
special dressing rooms and wait until the show was finished. The children would then join their parents and
return home. Those were the days of the great depression and giving for the benefit of the church in time or
talent was not questioned.

First Confession First Holy Communion

When the children approached the time for their First Confession , the Sisters instructed the children
in the various steps of the sacrament. The open recitation of sins by each student to the class was to train
the student to follow the Ten Commandants in examination of conscience. Confessional procedure was then
mentally implanted into our minds for life. Soon after First Confession, First Communion instruction
followed in preparation for this happy day. In an interview with “Shatzie’” Schraufnagel, Shatzie talks about
an unforgettable experience on her Communion day. All communicants were carrying lighted candles in
procession toward the altar. Quoting Shatzie. "l was so sick that day that my head bowed forward and my
head veil and hair caught fire. Sister slapped my head lightly left and right to extinguish the fire. This was the
last time they had lighted candles for First Communion celebrations” . The life saving Sister’s name remains
anonymous. Year after year the Sisters carried on their duties with patience, self-sacrifice, dignity and above
all the love to teach the word of God. We all learned our basics from these good Sisters.
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THE CONFRATERNITY OF CHRISTIAN DOCTRINE

In September of 1966 the Confraternity of Christian Doctrine was organized to provide religious
education for all Catholic children not attending Catholic school from first grade through high school. Many
volunteers stepped forward to give of their time and talent for many years to come. Most of the volunteer
instructors took special courses at Marian College in Fond du Lac. They assisted parents in carrying out their
responsibility as the primary teachers of their children. This program was referred to as the “School of
Religion”. Records indicate that in any year almost 250 students received instruction from a staff of 18-20
volunteers. Below: early listings of volunteer teachers as taken from parish records up to 1980.

Milton Hurlbert , Norbert Weinberger , Harvey Simon , Gordon Lehner, Gertrude Leavengood , Mrs.Charles Feilbach , Arlene
Hoffman, Margaret Gindt , Rachel Attenberger, Rita Weinberger, Robert Sterr, James Panzer, Bill Hurst, Mrs.Richard Hurst, Mary
Hoffman, Mary Simon , Arlene Adelmeyer, Mrs. Harvey Sterr, Mrs. Benno Kollmansberger , Pamela Nitschke , Geralyn
Schraufnagel Ruth Gassner , Janet Weiglein, Cathy Kehrmeyer, Margaret Schraufnagel , Helen Bauer , Mary (Ed) Wondra, Marie
Schraufnagel, Marcella Clark, Helen Weinberger, Linda Kehrmeyer, Jud,y Clark , Patricia Weinberger, Betty Bauer, Mrs. Ralph
Bryant , Diane Bauer, Margaret Klopfer , Alice Bauer, Jennifer Schraufnagel , Edgar Bauer, Anne Wondra , Mary Krapfl, Arlene Bauer,
Kathleen Bauer, Cathy Schraufnagel, Lisa Kehrmeyer, Judy Rose , Philomena Ertl , Susan Weinberger

PARISH COLLABORATION
In 1995 St. Andrew entered into a collaborative program for Christian Education. June Strobel was hired as
Director of Christian Education (DRE) for St. Andrew, St. Mary, Lomira, and St. Theresa. In 1997, St.
Andrew joined with St. Mary, Mayville, to carry out religious education. Sr. Zita Kripavicius became the
Director of Christian Formation for both parishes. This reconfiguration took place in anticipation of the
planned retirement of St. Andrew’s pastor, Father Robert Berghammer on July 1, 1998. At that time Father
Charles Wester, pastor of St. Mary, Mayville, was appointed to the pastorate of both parishes.
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First Holy Communion Class of 1930 Back row:

Sister Caroline, Sister Viola, Sister Mary Ann, Sister Evarista, Gilbert (Jack) Schraufnagel, Hubert Schraufnagel, Fr. Henry Stehling, and Henry Feucht.

Forth row: Bernice Wagner, Carolyn Albinger, Bernice Schraufnagel, Erna Elsinger, Lorraine Vollmer, Alice Guse, Elizabeth Feucht,
Angeline Malcuit and Martha Schraufnagel.

Third row: Dorothy Liegl, Alice Rost, Victor Gassner, Leo Wessing, Leander Hadaller, Milton Yoiungbeck, Melvin Zimmer, Merlin Sternat,

John Wild, Corine Schraufnagel, Rubin Elsinger.

Second row: Robert Eilbes, Norbert Haller, Dorothy Weber, Mary Margaret Lehner, Philomene Feucht, Roger Sterr, Florance Gindt, Leo Feucht,
Marie Eilbes, Victor Schraufnagel, Arnold Feucht, Francis Wondra, and Steven Sperger.

Front row: Communicant George Feucht, Ervin Guse,

Flower girls: Maxine Oechsner, Ida VVollmer, Helen Lehman, Adaline Kehrmeyer.

Flower boys- James Feucht, Robert Weinberger, Andrew Sperger, Alvin Bonack, Communicant Maurice Hurlbert, and Melvin Guse.

First Holy Communion Class of 1934

Back row: Sr. Thomas Aquinas, Arnold Feucht, Fr. Stehling, Francis Schraufnagel, and Sr. Basilia. Fourth row;
Ellen Ruhland, Florence Youngbeck , Alice Meyer, Helen Lehman, Gladys Lehner, Florence Rosebeck. Third row: Francis
Schiedemeyer, Andrew Weber, Genevieve Kehrmeyer, Jeanette Hadaller, Ida Vollmer, Phylis Tighe, Albert Liegl, and

Robert Gassner.

Second row: James Feucht, Victor Lehner, Robert Weinberger, Richard Bauer, Maxine Oechsner, Frank Sonnentag, Richard Hoffman, Andrew
Sperger, Carl Schraufnagel, Linus Schraufnagel, Albert Feucht, and Melvin Eilbes..

Front row: Valeria Eilbes, Alice Schraufnagel, Mabel Schraufnagel, Alice Krapfl, Carl Weinberger, Raymond Feucht, Wilfred Lehner, and Leo Wondra.
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Class of 1935

Top row:Rubin Elsinger, Elizabeth Feucht, Victor Hinkes, Eugenia Marion, Merlin Sternat, Leander Hadaller, Melvin Guse.
top: Victor Schraufnagel, Martha Schraufnagel, Marie Eilbes, Corrine Schraufnagel, Francis Schraufnagel, Bernice Wagner. Third from top: Father
Henry Stehling, Leo Feucht, Lorraine Vollmer, Philomene Feucht, Roger Sterr, Milton Youngbeck. Standing in front: Mary Margaret Lehner and
Florence Gindt.  Far right, Sister Thomas Aquinas and Sister Basilia.
Leo Wondra, Elaine Krapfl, Mabel Schraufnagel, and Ann Schmidt.

Class of 1936

Second from

Front row: Flower Escort, Rudolph Bauer, Earl Sternat,
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Top row: Father Henry Stehllng, Sister Stephana and Sister Lorraine.
Alice Schiedemeyer, Maxine Ertl, Erma Wild, Blandina Marion, Mass servers, Albert Feucht, James Feucht, Robert Weinberger.

Second row: Colette Eilbes, Marcella Feucht, Virginia Schabel, Florence Scheberl, Lucille Wild, Rosina Gassner, Philip Vollmer, Russell Oechsner,
Harold Lehner.

Flower Escort: Arlene
Schiedemeyer, Henriette Sperger, Grace Eilbes, Geraldine Feucht, Theresa Schabel, Elaine Krapfl, Florence Wild, Rose Feucht, Mary Ellen Oechsner, Beatrice

Gassner, Joan Schmidbauer, Edward Eilbes, Norbert Weinberger, and Delore Schraufnagel.

Third row:
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Class of 1937

e L T Top
row: Leonard Schraufnagel, Eugene Wild, Harold Feucht, Rudolph Sternat, Sister Stephana, Harvey Adelmeyer, Raymond Wondra, Florian Lehner, James
Weinberger.

Center row: Jerome Bauer, Albert Feucht, Gerald Feucht, Mary Jane Weinberger, Florence Lehner, Florence Wondra, August Stellberg, Rudolph Schraufnagel.
Front row:Alice Tighe, Marion Oechsner, Dorothy Hinkes, Fr. Henry Stehling, Anita Gruber, Arlene Wagner, Lucille Burelbach.
Flower Escort: Sylvia Bauer, Patsy Tighe, Paul Wondra, Norbert Weinberger.
60 Year Class Reunion 1997
Top row: Leonard Schraufnagel, Donald Scharschmidt, Raymond Wondra, James Weinberger, Harold Feucht. Eugene Wild. Third

row: Anita Gruber-Clark, Mary Jane Weinberger-Luehing, Florence Wondra-Gitter, Rudolph Schraufnagel,
Second row: Left, Alvin Wondra, Right, Jerome Bauer.
Front row: Albert Feucht, August Stellberg, Gladys (Rudolph) Sternat, Clement Bauer, Dorothy Hinkes Collien, Marcella Guse Rahlf.
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First Holy Communion Class of 1938 ) Back row
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Sister Gregory, Robert Weinberger, Carl Schraufnagel, Melvin Eilbes, Andrew Weber, Fr. Henry Stehling, Frank Sonnentag, Melbert Feucht, Harvey
Sterr. Center row: Alice Feller, Rose
Feucht, Lyra Bauer, Helen Krapfl, Marie Krapfl, Rosella Schraufnagel, La Vern Bonack, Norbert Weinberger ~ Anita Neumeyer.
Front row: Grace Eilbes, Roger Gassner, David Schraufnagel, Myron Schrauth, Leon Weinberger, Eugene Bauer, Henrietta Sperger.

Class of 1938

Top row: Kenneth Bauer, Carl Schraufnagel, Melbert Feucht, Merlin Zangl, Andrew Weber, Richard Schraufnagel, Linus Schraufnagel.

Third row: Fr. Hénry Stehling, Melvin Eilbes, Irvin Gassner, Frank Sonnentag, Robert Weinberger, James Feucht, Victor Lehner,
Sister Stephana.

Second row: Florence Rosbeck, Lorraine Pollajak, Ida Vollmer, Helen Lehman, Gladys Lehner, Jeanette Hadaller, Bernice Gassner,
Phyllis Tighe, Richard Bauer.

Front
row: Beatrice Gassner, Patsy Tighe, Leon Weinberger, Eugene Bauer.
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Class of 1940.

Top row:
Merrill Sperger, Roman Gassner, Rudolph Feucht, Willard Bauer, Ambrose Eilbes. Center row: Merlin
Zangl, Mary Ann Wild, Valeria Eilbes, Gertrude Gassner, Dolores Schraufnagel, Betty Krapfl, Marvin Adelmeyer. Front row: Sister Veronica,
Audrey Burelbach, Betty Feucht, Lyra Gassner, Richard Eilbes, Stanley Sperger, Laverne Sterr, Fr. Henry Stehling.

Class of 1941 Top row;

|

Cénter row:
Margaret Mary Feucht, Lucille Lehner, Janette Schrauth,, Alice Krapfl, Alice Schraufnagel, Priscilla Adelmeyer. Front row: Sister
Winifred, Raymond Feucht. Leon Weinberger, Charlotte Feucht, Marilyn Krapfl, Arthur Krapfl, Thomas Weinberger, Myron Schrauth, Norbert

Weinberger, Fr. Henry Stehling.
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First Holy Communion Class of 1942 Top row: Fr.
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Leo Belda. Glenn Sterr, Leon Weinberger, Norbert Weinberger, Robert Sterr, Delore Schraufnagel, Ray Weyer, Thomas Weinberger and Fr. Peter Klinkhammer.
Center row: Marvelyn, Zehren, Kathleen Schraufnagel,
Marilyn Krapfl, Harvey Waas, Rosemary Schwartzmiller, Betty Ann Schmidbauer, Elinor Oechsner, Arlene Neumeyer.
Front row: Neal Hoffman, Roger Bauer, Winefred Zimmer, Mary Ann Weinberger, Donald Feucht,
Gerald Feucht, Richard Eilbes, Elaine Sternat, Norbert Sternat, and David Waas.

Class of 1942

Top row: Fr. Klinkhammer, Paul Wondra, Vernon Neumeyer, Gilbert Schmid, Rudolph Bauer, Raymond Feucht, Wilfred Lehner,
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Fr.Leo Belda.
Center row: Marian Bauer, Ruth Gassner, Virginia Ries, Annella Bauer, Mabel Hefter, Henrietta Sperger, and Sister Verena. Front row:
James Gassner, Jane Francis Schmid, Charlotte Feucht, Cecilia Wondra, Patricia Bauer, Loyd Hefter.
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St . Andrew’s First Holy Communion Class of 1943 Top row:
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Gordon Lehner, Richard Bonack, Arthur Krapfl, William Bach, George Oechsner, Arthur Adelmeye
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Martin Schraufnagel, Father John Stehle.
Center row: Norma (Sally)

Hoffman, Lloyd Hefter, Norbert Lehner, James Gassner. Raymond Schabel, Roger Bauer, and Carlton Sterr.

Front row: Mary Ann Schraufnagel, Janice Zimmer, Margaret Meyer, Charlotte Feucht, Cecilia Wondra, Anita Meyer, Georgiann Oechsner, Carol

Schmidbauer, and Albert Wondra.

St. Andrew’s Graduates of 1943

Top row :Rose Feucht, Helen Krapfl, Rita Wondra, Norbert Weinberger, Marie Krapfl, Lyra Bauer, and Joan Schmidbauer. Front row:
Sister Verena, Jane Schmidt, Norma Hoffman, Mary Jane Kahlhammer, Felix Bauer, Norma Oechsner, Mary Ann Weinberger, Elaine Sternat, and
Father John Stehle.
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- Class of 1944 Top row:
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Robert Sterr, Delor Schraufnagel, Geraldine Feucht, Florence Wild, Mary Ellen Oechsner, Anita Neumeyer, Theresa Schabel, Elaine Krapfl, Roman Guse, Roger
Gassner. Front row: Kenneth Hoffman, Joseph
Feucht Jr., Sue Schraufnagel, Jane Schmid,, Norma Oechsner, Norma Hoffman, Mary Jane Kahlhammer, Georgiann Oechsner, Francis Sterr, Gordon Gassner, Fr.

John Stehle. First Holy

Communion of Class 1945 Top row: Kenneth Tighe, Albert Wondra, Carlton Sterr, Kenneth Schraufnagel,
] ' 188 -

Donald Weiss, Richard Weiglein, James Schabel, Lymann Indermuehele, Felix Bauer, Fr. Jhn Stehle.
Center row: Flower escorts Claude Vollmer, Kathleen Adelmeyer, Delores Kahlhammer, Daniel
Weinberger. Front row: Irene Schraufnagel, Mary Jane Kahlhammer, Mary Jane Mayer, Susanne Schraufnagel, Bernice

Franke, Norma Oechsner, Mary Ann Schraufnagel, Norma Hoffman



Class of 1945
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Top row:. Leon Weinberger, Joe Hausinger, Norman Gruber, Roy Gassner, Edgar Wondra.
Center row: Paul Steiner, Harold Reiser, Patsy Tighe, Arlene Schmidbauer, Myron Schrauth, Raymond Bauer, Fr. John Stehle.
Front row: Jerold Gassner, Susan Schraufnagel, Marcia Del Ponte, Dolores Bonack, Ann Schmidt, Caroline Lehner, Genevieve

Wondra, Gertrude Feucht, Charles Feucht.

Class of 1946

Top row: Eugene Bauer, Francis Gassner, Floyd Starr, Gilbert Schabel, Arnold Sternat, Edgar Bauer, Roger Schraufnagel.
Center row: Dolores Feucht, Banitta Lehner, Lavern Bauer, Rosemary Kehrmeyer, Rita Schraufnagel, Betty Feucht, Fr. John Stehle.
Front row: Dennis Bauer, Ruby Sperger, Sylvia Bauer, Ruth Ann Zehren, Nila Rose Weinberger, Margaret Gindt, Ruth Weyer,
Sylvia Schabel, and Kenneth Garriety.
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